Cook, Scott

From: Amber Maltbie <amaltbie@nossaman.com>

Sent: Monday, June 3, 2024 5:03 PM

To: CPP Help; Cook, Scott

Cc: Gallus, Chris J.

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Attribution for small item on behalf of Montanans Securing Reproductive
Rights

Dear Mr. Cook,

Pursuant to 13-35-225(3), MCA, | am submitting the following attribution statement for the text messages
described below:

“Paid for by Montanans Securing Reproductive Rights. Tara Veazey, Treasurer, PO Box 1047 Helena, MT 59624.”

Montanans Securing Reproductive Rights will distribute text messages to 23,585 individuals between the dates of
June 4, 2024 and June 11, 2024. The content of the text messages is as follows:

INITIAL TEXT:

Hi {firstName}, it's Montanans Securing Reproductive Rights. We're fighting to protect
reproductive rights in Montana, but we have only 3 weeks to get on the ballot. Will you help us
collect signatures?

REPLIES:

e Yes - will volunteer
Great! We have opportunities right in your area this week. One of our organizers will follow up!

¢ Unsure/Maybe - might volunteer
Montanans and their doctors should be making their own health decisions; not politicians. We're
fighting to secure reproductive rights permanently. It's critical that we get all the help we can to
make sure we bring this issue to the voters in the fall. If you decide to volunteer, you can sign up
here: mtreprorights.org [mtreprorights.org]

¢ Wants to sign but not volunteer

Thanks for your support! You can find signature collection events on our socials: @MTReproRights
and be sure to bring your friends and family!

e Already Volunteering
Thank you for all your help - Let’s amplify it! You can have friends and family sign up here:
mtreprorights.org [mtreprorights.org]

Thank you,
Amber

Amber Maltbie
Attorney at Law



NOSSAMAN LLP

777 South Figueroa Street, 34th Floor
Los Angeles, CA 90017
amaltbie@nossaman.com

Admitted only in California

T 213.612.7800 F 213.612.7801

D 213.612.7803

@ NOSSAMAN SUBSCRIBE TO E-ALERTS [us.content.exclaimer.net]
LLP

[us.content.exclaimer.net] nossaman.com_[us.content.exclaimer.net]

PLEASE NOTE: The information in this e-mail message is confidential. It may also be attorney-client privileged and/or
protected from disclosure as attorney work product. If you have received this e-mail message in error or are not the intended
recipient, you may not use, copy, nor disclose to anyone this message or any information contained in it. Please notify the
sender by reply e-mail and delete the message. Thank you.



